TOWN OF JACKSON
PLANNING & BUILDING
DEPARTMENT

TRANSMITTAL MEMO

Town of Jackson Federal Agencies
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X|Building []Surveyor- Nelson Utility Providers
[ITitle Company []Assessor C1Qwest
X Town Attorney [IClerk and Recorder [ILower Valley Energy
[ ]Police [JRoad and Levee [ 1Bresnan Communications
Joint Town/County State of Wyoming Special Districts
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Date: June 21, 2019 REQUESTS:

Item #: P19-157 The applicant is submitting a request for a Zoning Compliance

Verification for a Minor Deviation at 140 Pine Glades Drive,
specifically for a new avalanche fence that was originally not
required based on incorrect avalanche study information. New
information suggest an avalanche fence is required for 140 Pine
Glades Drive.

Planner: Tyler Valentine
Phone: 733-0440 ext. 1305

Fax: 734-3563 For questions, please call Tyler Valentine at 733-0440, x1305 or

Email: tvalentine@jacksonwy.gov email to the address shown below. Thank you.

Owner:

Pine Canyon, LLC
PO Box 4741
Jackson, WY 83001

Applicant:

Sagebrush Architectural Services
PO Box 642

Jackson, WY 83001
307-413-0056

Please respond by: July 5, 2019 (Sufficiency)
July 12, 2019 (with Comments)

RESPONSE: For Departments not using Trak-it, please send responses via email to:
tstolte@jacksonwy.gov















It appears the initial Pine Glades plans did not reflect the updated 2005 topographic data by
Mears and Wilbur which was again updated in 2009 when the affordable housing structure was
constructed. Consequently, it was discovered that not only is a 30 foot long avalanche
mitigation fence required uphill of the guest parking on the east end of the S—1 building,
where a new garage was earlier proposed, but additional avalanche mitigation fencing is
required for the eastern 30 feet of the S -1 building which is under construction. Chris Wilbur
has now designed and engineered a 13 foot tall by 65 foot long avalanche mitigation fence that
will be installed between 30 and 50 feet uphill from the back deck of the S — 1 duplex. (See
attached report and plan.) The mitigation fence will be visually screened by spruce trees that
will be planted downhill of, and adjacent to the fence.

Wildlife Considerations

The applicant’s team heard concerns expressed by one person about the impact on wildlife
movement caused by the avalanche fences above the Teton Science Schools. The single fence
proposed in this application differs from the Science Schools case in several key ways.

e This application proposes a single fence that will be 65 feet long. The combined fences
at TSS are several hundred feet long.

e Asingle row of fence will be erected in Pine Glades where several rows exist at TSS.

e This proposed fence will overlap with the S —1 building where the TSS fences are on an
open hillside far removed from any buildings.

e The fence above S — 1 will be screened from the building by spruce trees and within 30
to 50 feet from the building. The TSS fences are in wide open space and much harder to
see.

Review Criteria and Responses
1. Complies with the standards of the current LDRs.

The avalanche fence is necessary to comply with the LDR; if the avalanche mitigation is not
installed, an LDR violation will be created. No additional development rights are sought in
association with the avalanche mitigation.

2. Does not include reductions in the amount of open space set aside or required resource
protection.

The common open space in the Pine Glades PUD will remain unchanged. The new
avalanche fence will be uphill and between 30 and 50 feet of the two-unit S — 1 building
that currently is under construction.

3. Does not include increases in the amount of building floor area.

The avalanche fence is not accompanied by any increased floor area or other development
rights.
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locations shown. These cuts would store compressed snow behind and against
the upper sites on Lots 12 and 13. The lower building sites on Lots 14-16 would
aiso be exposed to avalanche impact. However, because substantially less
avalanche velocity and energy would be availabie lower on the slope, impact
pressures will be reduced. Furthermore, the proposed subdivision road will also
be cut into the slope west of Lots 14 and 15 and would certainly stop some
avalanche debris and dissipate some of the energy.

4. Recommendations

ihe following recommendations are based on the site inspection and analysis of
this study:

a. Reinforcement for avalanche loads on buildings to be iocated on
; lots 12 and 13 should be incorporated in design.
_b. Proposed site contours of the access road and building sites must
be provided as these will affect final avalanche loads.

c. Building size, orientation and shape must also be provided as these
will also affect loads.

d. The storage of snow on the access road and behind buildings on

Lots 12 and 13 may minimize or eliminate avalanche impact on
buildings to be located on Lots 14 — 16.

Sincerely,
~ ' A

L LT L 74 VWen s

Arthur |. Mears, P.E. (CO)
Aviilanche-contro! engineer
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